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Investigative Activity: Evidence Return/Case Closing 

Involves: Blendon Twp. PD 

Activity Date: 12/09/2025 

Activity Location: Blendon Twp. PD 

Authoring Agent: SAS Kevin Barbeau 

   
 

Narrative: 

The investigation regarding the officer-involved critical incident that occurred in 

Blendon Township, Ohio, on August 24, 2023, was presented to a Franklin County Jury 

in Franklin County Common Pleas Court. At the conclusion of the trial, the involved 

officer, Connor Grubb, was found NOT GUILTY. 

All evidence in this case has been returned to the requesting agency. During the course 

of the investigation and trial, it was determined that the investigation was sufficiently 

pursued and all investigative efforts and the case has been adjudicated. Special agent 

assistance is no longer required by the requesting agency. 

Please see the attached documents regarding returning of the evidence. 

This case is closed. 

 

References: 

None 

Attachments: 

 Evidence Return Communication 

 Transfer of Evidence FCPO to BCI 

 Evidence Receipt to BTPD  

 Release of Evidence from Court 
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Kevin Barbeau

From: Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 9:57 AM
To: Kevin Barbeau
Cc: Defluiter, John F.
Subject: RE: evidence  (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561

Special Agent Barbeau, 
 
All of the evidence us in the trial is now in the possession of the Prosecutor’s Property Room.  As stated below of 
the paperwork has been completed and we have been authorized by Prosector Prichard to return the property to 
BCI.  We are at 369 S. High St. 3rd Floor.  If you wish to pick up the property see below or call the Office at 614-525-
3510 or my cel
 

David Clark 
Property Room Clerk 
Criminal Division 
373 S. High Street,  14th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
Phone:   614-525-2416 
Fax:   614-525-3990 
dclark@franklincountyohio.gov 
 

Ofϐice	of	Shayla	D.	Favor	
Franklin	County	Prosecuting	Attorney	
Franklin County Prosecutor's OƯice 

 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain private, confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, employee or 
agent responsible for delivering this message, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original e-mail message. 

 
From: Clark, David M.  
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 9:23 AM 
To: Kevin Barbeau <Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 
 
Special Agent Barbeau, 
 
I was just advised by Sundy that she has talked to Prosecutor S. Prichard and we are clear to return the property to 
you.  So, we are at 369 S. High , 3rd Floor.  If you come to the building and call us at 614-5235-3910 or my cell at 

we will come down to the lobby and get you. 
 
An idea would be that if you go to the loading dock entrance off Fulton Avenue. We will meet you down there and 
you can park your car in the loading dock area for 375. 
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

 
From: Kevin Barbeau <Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 11:44 AM 
To: Amlin, Renee L. <ramlin@franklincountyohio.gov>; Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Cc: Huey, Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov>; Defluiter, John F. <jdefluiter@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 
 
Thank you for checking into this.  
 
  

 
  

 

  
Kevin Barbeau, CFE 
Special Agent Supervisor 
Force Investigations Unit – Southern Ohio 
Bureau of Criminal Investigation 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office:  (740) 845-2184 
Cell:  (614) 633-5586 
Fax:  (866) 331-0037 
Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email, including any 
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
information in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
NOTE: NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE MEDIA; ONGOING INVESTIGATION! 
  
  
  

  
  
From: Amlin, Renee L. <ramlin@franklincountyohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:32 AM 
To: Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov>; Kevin Barbeau <Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov> 
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Cc: Huey, Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov>; Defluiter, John F. <jdefluiter@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 
 
Sundy – can you consult with Seth about this? 
 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Renee Amlin 
Chief Counsel  
Specialized Prosecution Unit 
 
Office of Shayla D. Favor 
Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney 
373 S. High Street,  15th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
(P) 614-525-6029 | (F) 614-525-6103 
ramlin@franklincountyohio.gov 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:22 AM 
To: Kevin Barbeau <Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov> 
Cc: Amlin, Renee L. <ramlin@franklincountyohio.gov>; Huey, Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov>; Defluiter, John F. 
<jdefluiter@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 
 
As far as him being found not guilty I do not think the affects us returning property to the agency.  We always defer 
to the prosecutor and Sundy Huey in ref to the paperwork need and the time frame.  We the Property Clerks don’t 
destroy/return anything with out approval form the prosecutor. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 8:55 AM 
To: Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Cc: Huey, Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: Re: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 
 

Ok, does that change with Grubb being found not guilty? We usually return the evidence to the 
requesting agency to retain for any civil proceedings. But I will defer to your prosecutors office on who 
retains the evidence.  
 
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
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 
NOTE: NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE MEDIA; ONGOING INVESTIGATION! 
 

From: Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 8:38:10 AM 
To: Kevin Barbeau <Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov> 
Cc: Huey, Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561  
  
Kevin, 
  
I know John has responded to this email but just adding my 2 cents.  For the most part we do not return property to 
the agency we get the property from.  We need to keep the property in case there are appeals.   
  
However, if there is property in this case that Officer Grubb or the Police Department want/need back they will 
have to contact Sundy Huey ( who is included on this email) and she will work with us and the prosecutor to get the 
items returned. 
  
David Clark 
Property Room Clerk 
Criminal Division 
373 S. High Street,  14th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
Phone:   614-525-2416 
Fax:   614-525-3990 
dclark@franklincountyohio.gov 

 You don't often get email from kevin.barbeau@ohioago.gov. Learn why this is important   
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Office	of	Shayla	D.	Favor	
Franklin	County	Prosecuting	Attorney	
Franklin County Prosecutor's Office 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 8:11 AM 
To: Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov>; Defluiter, John F. <jdefluiter@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Cc: Huey, Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov>; Kyle Douglass <Kyle.Douglass@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 
  

Good morning David and John,  
I am assuming there is still evidence there at the prosecutor’s office from the Connor Grubb trial, 24CR004561?  I 
need to return that evidence to Blendon Township PD as this case is competed.  Is there a time and date next week 
I can come by and get all those items. 
  
Thanks,  
  
  

 
  

 

  
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
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 5:35 PM 
To: Kevin Barbeau <Kevin.Barbeau@OhioAGO.gov> 
Cc: Clark, David M. <dclark@franklincountyohio.gov>; Defluiter, John F. <jdefluiter@franklincountyohio.gov>; Huey, 
Sundy <shuey@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: evidence (State v. Connor Grubb, 24 CR 4561 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from kevin.barbeau@ohioago.gov. Learn why this is important   
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Hi Kevin, 
  
I am copying our two property room clerks on this email – Dave Clark and John Defluiter.  Hopefully one of them 
can assist you with this.  They can be reached by phone at 614-525-2416 or 614-525-3510. 
  
I am also including Sundy Huey in our Appellate Unit on this email as well.  She often helps facilitate the return of 
property as well.  Her number is 614-525-7308. 
  
Please let me know if you need anything additional from me. 
  
Thanks, 
Renee 
  
  

 

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
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 2:36 PM 
To: Amlin, Renee L. <ramlin@franklincountyohio.gov> 
Subject: evidence  
  
Renee,  
Can you help me get in touch with someone who handles the evidence that is stored for the prosecutor’s office? 
We need to return evidence from the Grubb trial last week and to the best of my knowledge it is still down at the 
prosecutor’s office where I dropped it off at.  
  
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



7

 

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
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